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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Lauren Thoden, City Secretary
Date: February 10, 2026
Reference:  Consider approval of the cancellation of the March 24, 2026 Regular City Council
Meeting.
2040: Sustainable City Government

Introduction:

This item is presented for Council consideration and approval to cancel the regular Council
meeting scheduled for January 27, 2026. The NTX to DC Spring Fly-In is scheduled for March
24-26,2026. This is one of a limited number of opportunities for Councilmembers to hear directly
from the North Texas Congressional Delegation in Washington, D.C.

Background:

There will likely not be a quorum available for this meeting. Cancellation will not impact forward
progress of any City business.

Benefit to Community:

Participation in the Fly-In will allow Councilmembers to hear from the North Texas Congressional
Delegation and advocate for the City’s needs.

Legal Review:
N/A.

Fiscal Impact:
None.
Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the item.



